
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI/2019/491 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

04 December 2019 

Subject: 
 

Decontamination using Hydrogen Peroxide Vapour (HPV Fogging) or 
Ultraviolet (UVC) 

 
Q1 Do you use Hydrogen Peroxide Vapour (HPV Fogging) or Ultraviolet (UVC) for 

decontamination? 
  
A1 We use UVC 
  
Q2 What company/system do you use and how many? 
  
A2 Hygiene Solutions - One unit 
  
Q3 Where these systems purchase via a tender or mini competition? 
  
A3 The selected system was purchased following a quotation process. 
  
Q4 Where these systems purchased through a framework or direct? 
  
A4 Direct 
  
Q5 Are you under contact with your current supplier? 
  
A5 Maintenance contract in place until March 2020 
  
Q6 What is the start and end date of contract? 
  
A6 31st March 2019 to 30th March 2020 
  
Q7 Is the decontamination undertaken internally or through a managed service? If a managed 

service, please state which company: 
  
A7 Internally 
  
Q8 Could you provide me with the contact details for the person/s responsible for the fields 

below? 
•       Infection Control 
•       Estates & Facilities / Domestics 
•       Procurement 

  
A8  Nicola Best 0151 600 1326 

 Dave MacMillan  0151 600 1698 

 Steve Doran 0151 600 1638 
 


